5/9/22, 1:33 PM Mail - Denise Tay (LKKAuto) - Outlook

RE: REQUEST CLAIM NUMBER

MTCL@income.com.sg <mtcl@income.com.sg>
Mon 9/5/2022 1:24 PM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@Ilkkauto.com>
Classification: Restricted

Dear Denise,

Noted. Our reference will be the same MT/1167377-002.

Thank you

* In view of the stricter measures impose on the Covid-19 situation, we would strongly request you to email all
claims document to us at mtcl@income.com.sg so that we can attend to it. You may wish to know that we

would not be able to receive any documents send to our office at Trade Union House or any of our branches
during this period.

With Regards

Joreen Ang
Senior Admin Assistant
Operations, Motor & Personal Lines

(7 Income

made yours

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@Ikkauto.com>
Sent: Monday, 9 May 2022 8:32 AM

To: MTCL@income.com.sg

Subject: Re: REQUEST CLAIM NUMBER

Dear Joreen,

We were informed by repairer, there was a merror on the vehicle no. it should be SHD 4133H,
instead of SHA 4133H.

Would like to check if the claim number has any changes

Best Regards,
Denise Tay | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
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5/9/22, 1:33 PM

Mail - Denise Tay (LKKAuto) - Outlook

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: MTCL@income.com.sg <mtcl@income.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 5 May 2022 2:34 pm
To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: REQUEST CLAIM NUMBER

Classification: Restricted

Dear Sir/Mdm,

We have registered the claim.

S/No | Claim Number Claimant Claimant [ Income | Date of | Time of |Estimate | Tentative
(Owner / Taxi | Vehicle | Vehicle | Accident |Accident repair
Company) No. No. cost
1 |MT/1169551- Comfort SHA SMJ |20/04/2022| 17:05 |7,186.54|3,000.00
002 Transportation | 4213B | 6933L
PTE LTD
2 |MT/1167377- Comfort SHA SLU |04/04/2022| 12:50 [9,000.76| 3050
002 Transportation | 4133H | 4108U
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

(s Income

made yours

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@I|kkauto.com>
Sent: Thursday, 5 May 2022 10:21 AM

To: MTCL@income.com.sg

Subject: REQUEST CLAIM NUMBER

Dear Sir/Madam,

Request
claim
number
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S/No |[Claim Claimant Claimant | Income | Date of | Time of |Estimate|Tentative
Number| (Owner/Taxi | Vehicle | Vehicle | Accident |Accident repair
Company) No. No. cost
1 Comfort SHA SMJ |20/04/2022| 17:05 |7,186.54(3,000.00
Transportation | 4213B | 6933L
PTE LTD
2 Comfort SHA SLU [04/04/2022| 12:50 {9,000.76| 3050
Transportation | 4133H | 4108U
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

Disclaimer

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the
recipient(s) named above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately
and delete all copies of it. Thank you.
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